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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Its a long story. 

Huma Abedin 
4/4/2009 12:14:38 AM +00:00 
Cheryl Mills ~L----==-_~-------' 
Re: Update from D 
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She's not giving her new email to people. People who email her old senate address are still being forwarded to new address. Most of her senate staff had access to that 
address. Justin can fix it but I need her berry and she takes that thing to every bilat, to the shower, so hard to get my hands on that thing ..... 

-----Original Message----­
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Apr 0316:02:52 2009 
Subject: RE: Update frome=] 

this is unbelievable. 

and she also should not be giving her email to everyone -blc she will get stuff like this 

-----Original Message----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 10:51 AM 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: Re: Update from ~ 

Taking hrc off 
Personally, i think this is outrageous that staff go straight to her on this stuff. 
I'm not even sure what_would be good for. 
Hrc shared email with me the other day and asked if there was any way he could be steered to something else if this expedition process cannot be altered. However, I still 
don't know where you will put him. 
I'm talking to justin later because hrc is still getting emails forwarded from her old address and I know there is a way to change that. 

-----Original Message-----
From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Cheryl Mills 
CC: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Apr 0310:46:09 2009 
Subject: Fw: Update from ~ 

Can you follow up on this? 
-----Original Message-----
From: 

-----------" 

Date: Mon, 30 Mar 2009 19:28:07 
To: Hillary clinton<hrI5@att.llackberry.net> 
Subject: Update from 
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H
'M d S t UNCLASSIFIED U,S, Department of State Case No, F-2016-07895 Doc No, C06135809 Date: 04/02/2017 
I a am ecre ary--

I hope you are doing well! I just wanted to check in with you to give you an update on where I am in the process of transitioning to work for you at State, 

Over the course of the last month and a half, I have been in touch with Heather Samuelson in the transition office who has been so helpful to me and I was ecstatic to learn 
that I received an appointment -especially with the possibility of following my passion and continuing my work in the public safety and law enforcement arena at Diplomatic 
Security! 

After filing all the paperwork, I was told that the State Department is unable to proceed with mv apPointmentl Needless to sav, I was 86 
crushed, 'I 
f---____ -,---_--_,md that you were my previous sponsor. I also mentioned that I am willing to do whatever it takes,l 

bo thru as much vellino and security clearance screening as necessary etc, I 

I ~----------

~-----------~ 

Heather Samuelson put me in touch with PDAS Michael Kirby of the Consular Affairs Bureau who has been very helpful in trying to find out how we may be able to speed up 
my process (which I was told has been done before), so that I can best get to work asap. 

I wanted to let you know just how much I appreciate you thinking of me and that's why I wanted to update you with my status throughout this process, Continuing to work for 
you and following my passion to contribute to your work, the law enforcement and public safety world is so incredibly important to me. So hopefully PDAS Kirby will be able to 
find a way to do it. 

Thanks for continuing to be such an inspiration to me and our nation. 

Hopefully, I'll see you soon and have some good news to report! 

All the best and safe travels-

D 
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